
From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto:] GRO
Sent: Thur 12/12/2013 10:29:53 AM (UTC)
To: Jessica Barker [mailto:] GRO
Subject: Re: Network Representatives for Mediation

Sounds good - I'll come find you. A

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP
Sent by blackberry
Mobile: [] GRO

From: Jessica Barker [mailto:] GRO
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2013 09:59 AM
To: Parsons, Andrew
Subject: RE: Network Representatives for Mediation

Thanks, Andy. Perfect timing – I am also free between 15:00 and 16:30. So, shall we say 15:30? We could meet at the breakout area on floor 2 if that works?

Best wishes
Jess

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto:] GRO
Sent: 12 December 2013 09:42
To: Jessica Barker
Subject: RE: Network Representatives for Mediation

Yes – I can do sometime between 15:00 and 16:30 if that works for you?

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Bond Dickinson

Direct: []
Mobile: [] GRO
Fax: []

Follow Bond Dickinson:



www.bonddickinson.com

From: Jessica Barker [mailto:] GRO
Sent: 12 December 2013 09:35
To: Belinda Crowe
Cc: Nicky Mal; David Oliver; Parsons, Andrew; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Sophie Bialaszewski; Rodric Williams

Subject: RE: Network Representatives for Mediation

Hi Belinda

Thanks for this, it's very helpful.

Andy – I think you are in the office today, do you have any time we could get together to get started on this?

Thanks

Jess

From: Belinda Crowe

Sent: 11 December 2013 22:33

To: Jessica Barker

Cc: Nicky Mal; David Oliver; Andrew Parsons; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Sophie Bialaszewski; Rodric Williams

Subject: Fwd: Network Representatives for Mediation

Hi Jess

When the workshop is over a key task will be to develop the mediation scheme and put in place a plan how we do the mediation. Angela is recruiting the team and you will see from the email below that she has made a start.

As well as making sure we have the people in place, we need to work through the detail of the process for mediation from the point at which the Working Group agrees a case for mediation to the point at which the whole process is complete.

Andy Parsons probably knows more about this than anyone so it would be worth sitting down with him to go through this.

A brain dump from me follows - but this is by no means everything:

- We need two processes - one PO internal and one for sharing with the Working Group
- We need to work through the two processes together but be ready to offer a process to the Working Group for agreement before we get the first case though from Second Sight - I am not sure we will be ready to do that at the next face to face meeting on 3 January (although I would be delighted if you were to tell me that I am wrong!) so we may have to do it on a telephone case conference call)
- The internal process will need to take account of the fact that we need to complete recruitment of the Post Office staff to undertake the mediation, train the staff, link them with the legal team from Bond Dickinson, the MI we need to collect, the agreement of the mandate, the briefing of the PO representatives, comms issues, the documentation containing the resolution agreement.
- The WG process will need to show how mediators are selected and appointed, liaison arrangements with CEDR (we also need to get a copy of the contract we have with CEDR), reporting back to the WG, payment of fees and expenses for applicants and parties attending mediation.

Just a something to get you started. There is also some detail contained in the settlement policy.

Would it be possible for you and Andy to get your heads together to discuss how to get started on this and when we might be able to get something to the Project Board, when established, for clearance, and then to the WG.

Best wishes

Belinda

Begin forwarded message:

From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd GRO

Date: 14 November 2013 16:42:19 GMT

To: Paula Vennells

Cc: Belinda Crowe

GRO

Subject: Re: Network Representatives for Mediation

Hi Paula,

We do have a role profile and I've attached for your info should you want it but in essence:

A POL senior manager (level 4) and above with:

- thorough knowledge of the Spmr contract, the Spmr environment including Horizon operating practices
- good negotiation skills as they will be mandated to reach a settlement within previously agreed parameters
- ability to assess quickly the wider implications of any settlement they agree

Predominately the people suitable to undertake this role currently sit in Network or have recently moved out of Network. I have engaged Kevin in the numbers and am currently pulling together a list of potentials to get to a team of 10. People that instinctively come to mind are Nick Beal, Craig Tuthill and some of the Regional Managers.

In releasing those we identify there is the consideration of the impact on their existing job hence I am suggesting we limit their contribution to a month ie 8 cases in the month.

Hope this helps but if you need anything further please let me.

Thanks

Angela

GRO

From: Paula Vennells

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 03:56 PM

To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd

Cc: Belinda Crowe; Paula Vennells

Subject: Network Representatives for Mediation

Angela

I had a brief conversation with Alice yesterday to update her where we were on Sparrow. We both agreed how important it was to have the right calibre of individuals from Network and she asked what attributes/experience you would be looking for and the process for selection.

I don't need a long response, just two or three bullet points explaining how you plan to approach this would be helpful.

Thanks

Paula

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?

access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not jessica.barker@bond-dickinson.co.uk please notify andrew.parsons@bond-dickinson.co.uk as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
